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Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ][Created by insurer]
Insured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199303821R

Main .
Claimant: ADAM TAYLOR, ID: G5825966M

venicle Reg. | skz87852 Date of Loss: | 05/10/2018 07:00 - :59

Claim Type: |TP Policy/COVer | MCOMO015 (TP, Fire & Theft)

Vehicle Reg.

Policy No.
No. SHB427 g
(Insured): 273Y (Claimant):

Excess:

Repairer: Vantage Automotive Limited (Alexandra) 305 Alexandra Road #02-01, Vantage Automotive Centre, 159942 Alexandra - Tel:
:135';?_2:9 India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - 6347 6071]

Claimant's )
Ifsurar: Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6221 8611

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 19/10/2018]
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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - III

Cce: 'Motor Claim - III'

Subject: Your Ref : MCT18100126,0ur Ref : CC4/11118018423/wa3, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ

8785Z AND SHB 4273Y ON 05/10/2018 ALONG DOVER CRESCENT TES DOVER RD

Your Ref: MCT18100126
Our Ref: CC4/11118018423/wa3

Dear Sundari,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 8785Z AND SHB 4273Y ON 05/10/2018 ALONG DOVER CRESCENT TES
DOVER RD

We refer to the above matter

Please be inform that we had given 10 days’ notice to TP repairer. However, there is no response from TP repairer, till
date TP did not arrange for survey.

In view of the above, We will proceed to close file, no survey done.

If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



